FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3
WASHLINGTON, OC. 20463

QOctober 18, 2001

Harvey Labko, Treasurer

Western Growers Association Political
Action Committes Federal

17620 Fitch Street

Irvine, CA 92614

Tdemtifieation Mumber: CO019397%

Reference: Amended Year Pnd Repor (7/1/99-12/31/08), dated 12/20/00, July

Quarterly Report (4/1/00-6/30/00), October Quartesly Report (7/1/00-
9/30/00) and Amended 12 Day Pre-General Report {10/1/00-10/18/00),
dated 2/20/01

Dear My, Lablo:

This latter iz to inform vou that az of October 17, 2001, the Commission has not
received your response to our requests for additional information dated September 26,
2001. These notices raquest information essential to full public disclosure of your faderal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Blection Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to these requests (copigs enclosed).

An adequate response must be Teeeived at the Commission by November 7, 2001,
Adequate responses teeeived on or before this date will be taken into consideranon in
determining whether sudit action will be initiated. Requests for extensions of time In
which to respond will not be constdered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the commmittes. Fatiure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may alse tesult in an enforcement action against the committes. Any response
submitted by your committes will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commissiem prior to tekdng enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Thomas
Waxwell oo cur toll-free mumber (800} 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to




reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local murnber {202) £84-1130,

Sincerely,

e

Jobn D, {nbson
Assistant Staff Dhrector
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTOMN, DLC, 10463

Harvey Lebko, Treasurer

Western (Growers Assoclation Pohitical
Action Commiittes Federal

17620 Fitch Street

Irvine, CA 92614

e 26 Ffl

Identification Number: C001939749
Reference: Amended Year End Report (7/1/99-12/31/99), dated 1212000
Dear Mr. Leblo:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced sbove. The review raised questions concemning certzin Information comtained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

_The totals Listed on Lines 21{a)(i}, 21{c}, 22 and 29, Columm B of the
Detailed Summary Page(s) appear to be incorrect. Plsase be adwvized that
you should add the "Calendar Year-to-Date" total from your previous report
to the current "Total Thiz Period” figure from Column A to derive the
correct Column B tomls, Plesse amend your report and any subsequent
teporis that may be affscted by this comreetion,

A wiitten response or sn amendment to your original report{s) comrecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Faderal Election Commmission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this letter. If you need asgistance, please feel free to contact me on our
tnll-free mumber, (300} 424-9534 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is {202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

/«éﬁfﬂi / !/f@w/ &

Thomas E. Maxwell, [T
Reports Analyst
284 Reports Analysis Divigion




